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Megan Mainer

From: Megan Mainer
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 7:30 AM
To: Dustin Mercado
Cc: PAR Leadership Team
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2024 ASA Annual Agreement Draft

Thank you for your immediate attention; our department truly appreciates your continued support and 
partnership. 
 
Megan Mainer 
Director of Parks & Recreation  
979-849-4364  ext. 4101  
www.angleton.tx.us  
City of Angleton  
901 S. Velasco 
Angleton, TX  77515  
  

 
  
Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to  
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act.  
 
From: Dustin Mercado <president@angletonsc.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:04 PM 
To: Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> 
Cc: PAR Leadership Team <PARLeadershipTeam@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2024 ASA Annual Agreement Draft 
 
Megan, Thank you for the list of changes. The new draft looks good. 

Regards, 
 
Dustin Mercado  
ASC President 
979-264-9418 
 
On Mon, Oct 30, 2023, 5:13 PM Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> wrote: 

Good Afternoon All, 

  

Attached is a draft of the 2024 ASA agreement for your review.  Please send any comments you have by 
November 17; we will include them in the agenda summary for the Parks & Recreation Board meeting 
scheduled for Monday, December 11 at 5:30pm and we welcome you to attend as well as sign up to speak if 
you’d like to address the Board when we discuss the agenda item.    Also, once it goes to the Parks & 
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Recreation Board, we will take it to City Council for final approval and execution, tentatively scheduled for 
Tuesday, January 9, 2024. 

  

Below is a brief listing of changes to the agreement: 

  

 We removed the required non-profit status – this is up to each organization to maintain per 
affiliate/sanctioning organization guidelines (e.g USA softball, etc.) 

 We removed the requirement of financial documents – however, the City retains the right to request 
these documents at any time; these are up to each organization to maintain per affiliate/sanctioning 
organization guidelines (e.g USA softball, etc.) 

 All documents required as a condition of use of the fields (e.g. liability insurance, ASA Board of 
Directors, security deposit, bylaws, practice schedule, game schedule, and tournament schedule); 
meaning, if we do not have these items the ASA will not be permitted to use the fields 

o Also, if we do not have the practice schedule, game schedule, and tournament schedule; the city 
has the authority to rent the facility to the public 

 The annual deposit was increased to $2000 and will roll over year to year if not used; if it is used, the 
City will collect another deposit upon annual agreement renewal 

 Appendix A outlines fees associated with daily and tournament rentals in addition to fees for 
tournaments per team ($10/team) as outlined in the Angleton Code of Ordinances 

 ASAs must designate at least one day a week for public rentals 
 We adjusted background check information so that it was clear and direct with respect to what is and is 

not acceptable 
 We will be changing the key lock system to a key code system to reduce costs for rekeying; recoding 

can be done upon request 

  

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to the Parks & Recreation Department if you have any questions. 

  

Have a good evening, 

  

Megan Mainer 

Director of Parks & Recreation  

979-849-4364  ext. 4101  

www.angleton.tx.us  

City of Angleton  

901 S. Velasco 

Angleton, TX  77515  



3

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  

Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to  
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act.  

  


